The City of Scattle

Landmarks Preservation Board

Mailing Address: PO Box 94649, Seattle WA 98124-4649
Street Address: 600 4th Avenue, 4th Floor

MEMORANDUM LPB 577/18

To: Members of the Architectural Review Committee,
and Other Interested Persons

From: Sarah Sodt, Landmarks Board Coordinator
Erin Doherty, Landmarks Board Coordinator

Subject: Architectural Review Committee Meeting
Friday, October 12, 2018, 8:30 a.m.
Seattle City Hall, 600 4" Avenue
Floor L2, Room L2-80 Boards & Commissions

AGENDA
101218.1 CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL
101218.11 Century 21 Coliseum / Key Arena & Northwest Rooms & 8:30 am

International Fountain Pavilion
305 Harrison Street
Briefing on proposed additions, alterations and rehabilitation

Meetings of the Architectural Review Committee are open to the public. Testimony on matters being
considered may be presented at the meeting or by submission of written statement to the Historic Preservation
Program, Seattle City Hall, 600 4th Avenue, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 94649, Seattle, Washington 98124-4649,
prior to the meeting. Authority of the Board is vested by SMC 25.12.
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